

# Superintendent's Report

PTO Meeting - September 2017 @ 6:30

Mr. Hollenkamp's Science Room

I want to thank the PTO for the financial assistance with the Eclipse Day that occurred right after the start of school. The students as well as the faculty appreciated the soda and snacks for this event.

At each meeting, I plan to give the PTO a written report on a variety of items that include upcoming events as well as possible financial requests for a donation. Included in my report will be Superintendent's New business and Old Business.

## Superintendent's New Business Items

### **Financial Requests/Proposals:**

You will find 2 proposals attached for financial donations for the PTO for a variety of items.

1. The first is a request by the District for assistance with the roof construction and some of our recent technology needs. PTO Golf Outing was designed to help assist in the purchase of Chromebooks and the the gym's roof repair. We are requesting that the proceeds of this event be donated to help cover these costs.
2. The second proposal is an overview of the yearly routine expenses that were requested by the superintendent last school year. These include assemblies, trips, celebrations, and misc. items. Included in this proposal is supplies requested by our PE teachers. This request is being made due to the condition of some of our PE equipment.

### **Future Requests**

1. One item that the district is in need of is a set of risers similar to the ones used during our concerts. Each year, the school district has to borrow risers from neighboring district. I plan to investigate the purchase of this item and bring a proposal to the PTO if I feel this is a viable long-term purchase for the district. Would the PTO be in favor of supporting this purchase financially? Either as a whole purchase or a portion?

### **Upcoming Events:**

1. Columbus Day – No School
2. Parent Teacher Conferences – PTO may have an information booth the evening of the conferences if they feel it will be beneficial to membership.
3. Concession stand – I have discussed with Mr. Toebe having 2 - 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grade boys and girls games played at District 62. Once those dates are set, I hoped the PTO could assist with a concession stand.
4. Veterans Day Celebration – This is set for Thursday, November 9<sup>th</sup>. There is no school on the 10<sup>th</sup>.
5. November PTO meeting – Should we adjust the PTO meeting date due to the long weekend?

### Old Business:

1. Eclipse Viewing and Grandparents day: Both events went off without any issues. I want to again thank the PTO for their donations.

**Next Meeting: November 9 @ 6:30**